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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 01, 2009 8:30 AM
To: '‘Charles Languedoc'

Subject: RE: EIN #

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the gquality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State valuas your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Charles Languedoc [mailto:clanguedoc@healthesystems.com]
- Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 7:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN #

I JUST STATED ILL EAGLE RECCRDS LLC AND YOU HAVE ME LISTED ON YOUR WEBSITE BUT YOU DON'T HAVE THE
EIN# UPDATED. IT'S 27-0770174. HOW DO | GET IT UPDATED IN YOUR RECORDS

Charles Languedoc

Help Desk Specialist

Healthesystems

5109 W. Lemon Street, Suite A Tampa, FL 33609

Direct; 813-463-1222 | Fax; 813-769-1881
www.healthesystems.com | clanguedoc@healthesystems.co

CONFIDENTIAL: This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it by mistake, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly
prohibited. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change. Healthesystems shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. Healthesystems does not guarantee that the
integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Opinions, conclusions
and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Healthesystems, LLC shall be understood as neither given nor
endorsed by it.
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